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RATTON OF NICHOLAS TAFLAN

This declaration and attac
1. Iam resident of the sta

(SAPF) from 1995 through 2006.

2. I paid an initial membsg

3. During the period that

federal income tax does not apply

hed exhibits are submitted under 28 U.S.C. § 1746.

te of Ohjo and was a member of the Save-A-Patriot Fellowship

rship and annual rencwal fof each year that T was a member.
[ was a member, SAPF provided me materials stating that

to U.S. citizens working in the United States.

4. SAPF also informed me that U.S. citizens are not subject to income and employment

tax withholding requirements bec

information was reportéd to me in

Action newsleiter.

5. During the period I wa;

Revocation™ and *‘Statement of C

but they were provided to me fron

ause U.S.-source income is not subject to taxation. This

SAPF’s promotional materials, handbook, and the Reasonable

s a member, SAPF also provided me with an “Affidavit of
tizenship.” I do not recall whether I paid for these documents

n SAPF.




6. In 1999, I was employed as a pharmacist at Rite-Aid Corporation and earned

$82,598.59 in wages, had taxablg income of $62,765.14, and I was liable for $15,101.00 of

income taxes.
7. For the calendar year ]
Revocation” and “Statement of C

employment and income taxes fi

999, I presented my employer with the “Affidavit of
itizenship” and requested that Rite Aid discontinue withholding

b Iy wWages.

8. 1did not file an income tax return for 2000 or 2001 because I relied on SAPF’s

materials which stated that U.S. ¢
withholding requirements becaus

9. For the calendar year 2
taxable income of $63,797.10, an

10. For the calendar year

taxable income of $61,859.12, an

11. SAPF offered to prov

itizéns are not subject to inconie and employment tax

e U.S.-source income is not subject to taxation.

000, I received wage income in the amount of $86,401.29, had
d I was liable for $15,331.00 of income taxes.

2001, I received wage income in the amount of $84,586.11, had
d I was liable for $14,408.00 of income taxe.s.

ide several other services to me to assist in reducing the amount

of taxes I was required to pay. These services included filing court pleadings, bankruptcy

petitions, and writing letters to th

income.

e IRS contesting my requirement to pay taxes or report domestic

12. The staff at SAPF assisted me in filing a bankruptcy petition in the U.S. Bankruptey

Court for the Northern District of]

13. The bankruptcy petiti

Exhibit 1.

14. 1 alsc filed 'several md

West Virginia on June 16, 2003, in Case no. 5:03-bk-02170.

pn that the staff at SAPF assisted me in preparing is attached as

tions in this bankruptcy case which SAPF prepared and




provided to me. These motions 6L other filings include:

(a) A motion to extend time filed on June 30, 2003, which is attached as Exhibit 2;

(b) A motion for contempt filed on October 27, 2003, which is attached as Exhibit 3;

{c) A motion for sanctions filed on October 27, 2003, which is attached as Exhibit 4;

(d) An objection to the IRS’s proof of claim filed on November 18, 2003, which is

attached as Exhibit 5;

(e) A complaint in an adversary proceeding filed on January 13, 2004, which is attached

as Exhibit 6;

(f) Two oppositions filed

pn January 13, 2004, which are attached as Exhibits 7 and 8;

(g) A motion to reconsider filed on January 26, 2004, which is attached as Exhibit 9;

(h) A motion to amend filed on January 26, 2004, which is attached as Exhibit 10;

(i) A notice of appeal filed on February 4, 2004, which is attached as Exhibit 11;

(i) A motion to reconside

filed on February 6, 2004, which is attached as Exhibit 12;

(k) A motion to stay pending appeal filed on February 6, 2004, which is attached as

Exhibit 13;

(1) An Appellee designatign filed on February 17, 2004, which is attached as Exhibit 14;

(m) A motion to recuse ﬁ}led on May 28, 2004, which is attached as Exhibit 15; and

(n) A motion to reconsider filed on July 9, 2004, which is attached as Exhibit 16.

15. Ipaid the staff at SAPF for preparing, or assisting in the preparation, of the

documents described in paragraph 14.

16. I'was not promised anything in exchange for providing this declaration.




: h
I declare under penalty of perjury the foregoing is true and correct. Executed thisﬁfﬂay

of June, 2006.

4 17538121




Uinited States Bankruptey Court
District of

| VOLUNTARY PETITION  oon )

Nams of Dabtor (Il indvidual, enter Last, ﬁrst,—Middie)

e 7;I1C/an ) Nm‘(ﬁdas‘ /Ma(ﬁ.’w

NAME OF JOINT DEBTRR (Spouse} iLast, First, Middie)

_ﬁﬁaml Pﬁ.'{'h‘a‘q_ {ouise

ALL OTHER NAMES uced by the dabior in the last B yeam (Inchiding rrarriad,
maldan and trada names)

ALL GTHER NAMES usac by the joind deblor in tha 1ast 8 years
(inciuda marred, makden and irade names}

SOC. BEC/TAY L% NOY. (1 mora than one, state al)

27U~ 44~ (g0

BOC, SECAX 1,D, NO. (¥ more than ofa, state ak)

STREET ADDRESS OF DEBTOR (No. and sirest, city, stale, 2p)
55451 Kay Bellaire .

Wwﬂ siraat, chy, stata, 2ip)

55751 M;?Jf Rellaire 9‘1

aMall ING ADDRESS OF DEBTOR (if ditfecent from straet addrass)

Bellare , tho «43906 GOUNTY OF RESIDENCE OR Ballaire &Sheo GOUNTY OF RESIDENGE QN
PRINCIPAL PLAGE OF BUSINESE / PRINCIPAL PLAGE OF BUSINESS
Belmont £3906 Belmat

MAILING ADDRESS OF JOINT DEBTOR (H different from street address}

LOCATION OF FRINCIPAL ASSET! 3 OF BUSINESS DERTOR (H differetd from addresses listad abva)

Information Regarding the Debtor (Check the Applicable Boxes)

VENUE {Check arty applicabie howes)

Deblor kas boon domiced or has had a residence, principal piace of business, or principal asests i this Distrie! for 180 days immediately preceding
lws ake of this petition or for & longer port of sukh 180 days than in any other Distriel,

_ There it & bankngptey casa conceming debtor's affiliale, peneral pariner, o partnership pending In this District.

18 of Dobtor (Chick alf boxes thal apply)

'glndhﬁdual{s) [ Raltroay
Corporation [ Siockbroksr

[ Partnershin 1 Commodity Broker

1 owner.

Chaplar or Beatich of Bankrupicy Code Lirviar Which
{te Patition is Fiked {Check owa box)

(O chapter 7 (3 umapiar 11 Chiapler 13
3 ¢chaptars ) Chapler 12

O sec, 304 — Case ancilary 1 torsign praceeding

Mestures of Debts {Chuck ame box)
& ConsumerNon-Busingse 1 Businses

Flling Fee (Check b box)
5fl_Fual Fiing Fea attached

" TChapter 14 SmaN Busmess {Chedk all Doxes that apply}

{1 Debtor is a small business as defired In 11 US.0.§ 101

[} Debtor is and efects to ba considered a small business under
11 U.S.C. § 1121(e) (Optlanal)

D1 Fiiny Fos to be paid In netamente {Applicatle to inividuals onty)
Must shach sigrsd application for court's sensidermtion

cortifying hal tho dobtar e unstle 1o pay fea sxeent in inetaliments.
Rule 1006(b). See Officla} Form No. 2.

StallslicatAdminlstrative InformaﬁunTEsnmales oniyl T1 NG GRATE 18 FOR COURT LI9E kLY
0 Debtor estirates that furds wi be svailablo lor distibution to unsecured oraditors. =3
sbior eefimates that, after any Exampt property 15 exclvded and administrative =
expenses pald, there will ba no funds avaliable for distribution to ungecurad creditrs. {:_:
T Ay
Eshmatad Number of Creditors 115 168-49 5(=59 100-199 200-859 1000-Gver - —
A @ Q m Q o
Eslimated Assats
$0t0 $5000410 D000 3500001 I 34,000,001 to* $10,000,001 $20.000,001 to  Mure than
FE0O00 FHUON 0000 31 milien 210 mifllon 450 milinn £100 milllon 2100 miflion
? | % ) O a o a
Estimatad Dobis
Yo $5000110 $10000110  $oU0MT T $L000001 0 910000004 1o £60,000001 tn  Mnm than
0000 $100,000 3800000 31 mikon $10 milllion $50 millon $100 ailion $100 millon
‘ o Qa F Q Qa Q o (|
© 1994 E+Z LEGAL FORMS®
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VOLUNTARY PETITION (part2)
{Thia page mugt be complsied in every casa}

Mamea of Dobter(e)

Erin Bankrupicy Case Filed Within Last 6 Yoars (if mom than sna, siach adgitionsl shoot)

Stgnatures) of Debtor(s) (individualJoint)

| deciare LROST penalty of perfury thal the Informtien provided In thin patilon s
trua and eorrect,

[ petitioner Is an individus! whose debis ang primarily consumer delts and hos
chozen In fllo undar chagler 7] | am awarg that | may pexased under tor 7,
14, 12 o 13 of fitle 14, United States Code, understand th relief avallable
undor wack amich chagter, and choose to proceed under chaplar 7,

I eeryuesi ratie] In acotrdance with the chapie of Iitla 11, Umited Stateg Codw,

gpacified tn this pe

ation: Cage Numbar: Date Fhad:
e Flied;
7 Pending Bankrupicy Case filed by any Spouse, Partner of Afliate of this Debtor {If more than one, attsch additional shool}
dame ol Dabtor: Cage Number: Date Pl
District: 'Hetatlonship: Judge:
Signatures 7
i

Signature(s) of Debtor (Corporation/Pasinership)

States Coda, specilied kn this petiion.

that the information provided tn this patition is

| dactara under penolty of periury
1?: tlaﬂntl gortad, and that | have been aanonzed 10 1 ik prtition on bahodf of
bor,

Tha dobint ranuests 1alief In sccordance with the ghapter of Ule 11, United

Signature of Authorized Incividual

Brinted Name of Autharized individual

Gigrature of Aforney for Detitor(s)

Primad Name of Attorhay for Dableds)

Flrm Mama

Addross

Felephone Number

TamM

L ~GTL 2277 e of Ainrized Indivauel
Jejenhone Humber () not reprasantod by attomey)
;
Glleles Dale
Cate
/ Signature of Attorney / Signature of Non-Aftumey Petition Prepe e
x 1 cartily that | am a bankruptay petilion proparsr as detined In 19 U.S.C. § 110,
that t prapared this doaumert for compensation, and that | buve provided ha

dablor with a sopy of this dogumeant.

Prinicd Name of Banhi Lpicy Pelition Preparar

Soclal Sacurity Number

Address

pared or agsessed in praparing thig document.

Exhibit A
{To ba complated H dabtor iz required 1o e poricol; rapois
(2.g., lorms 10K, and 100} with the Sacutithos and Exchange
Gopneigsion pursuamt ke Seotlon 13 or 15(d) of the Securitios
Exchango Act of 1934 and is raquesting rehet under chapter 11}

[ Eanitil & is Attachad and mada a part of his petition.

forming to the appropriata oificiat form for sach person.

Nunres and Geoial Scurty numiars of All other Ingividugly wha pre-

1 more Hran o person prepared this document, siach agdhivim sheots con

{Ta ba compl Ex;flh.::‘tg is an individual
o ba oted if da £ an ndiv] -gﬁ-—-—"“‘* T "
whose debts ave primanily conaUmer dabis) Fiatare of Sankruptcy Petiian Prazar:

¥, the attomey Jor Hiva petWionsa pamed in iha foregeing pation, Arcinra that |

Have informad the petitionar thal [ha of shal may proceed under chapler 7,

14, 12 or 13 of Hiwn 11, Uniled States Code, and hava explained the rafied Data

aval y aach guch chaptan

Tl o guch chepts A bankrupicy pollt propnref'sfaMatammlkunmopwvlshﬁdmﬂ
and the Fadert Ryies of Bankrupiey Progodura maey restil infines of mprison-
V Sinatur of Aomay for Debtor(s) Dole mant ot boh, 11 U.S.G §110; 10 VB S § 168,
K100-3
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UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF WEST VIRGINIA A~ f-;
In Re: NICHOLAS M. TAFLAN and PATRICIA L. TAFLAN, Debtors ?@BQE N%S :03-bk-02170
CHAPTER 13 MOTION FOR ENLARGEMENT OF TIME Lie 0]

MOTION FOR ENLARGEMENT OF TIME TO FILE SCHEDULES AND PLAN
COMES NOW, Nicholas M. Taflan and Patricia L. Taflan, Debtors, in propria persona, in the captioned case under

Chapter 13 and moves this Court for Enlargement of Time to file their Schedules and Plan and for that provides the

following: - _ _
 Exhibit 2
1. Debtors filed their voluntary petition on June 16, 2003.
2. This Court has jurisdiction over this matter by virtue of Debtor’s having filed a voluntary petition {11 United

States Code (11 U.S.C. § 302)) seeking protection under Chapter 13 in this venue.

3 Debtors are working on their schedules and plan.

4, Debtor’s are not seasoned attorneys and are unfamiliar with litigation and the law, being laymen. Assuch,
they should be afforded a degree of latitude with respect to their pleadings and time limits within which to prepare their
pleadings and therefore requests more time to complete their Schedules. See Haines v. Kerner, 404 U.S. 519.

5. FRBP Rule 9006(b) Enlargement - states in pertinent part: the court for cause shown may at any time in its
discretion(1) with or without motion or wotice order the period enlarged if the request is made before the expiration of

the period originally prescribed ...

6. Therefore, based on the aforementioned rule, Debtors are requesting enlargement of time to file their Schedules
and Plan.
7. Debtors are proceeding in propria persona, are inexperienced in filing pleadings and desire to ensure that the

Schedules and Plan are absolutely correct.
8. Debtors will be able to properly complete the Schedules and Plan to their Petition and file them on or before the

15th day of July, 2003.

Wherefore Debtors pray that the time to file the Schedules and Plan to their Petition be enlarged for Debtors to



properly complete and file the necessary paperwork.

Respectfully submitted this ;i }4& day of June 2003.

Nicholas M. T. - an
55951 Key-Bellaire Rd.
Bell_aa're, Ohio 43906

ey-Bel
Bellaire, Ohio 43906
phone 740-676-0277



UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF WEST VIRGINIA
In Re: NICHOLAS M. TAFLAN and PATRICIA L. TAFLAN, Debtors CASE NO:5:03-bk-02170
- CHAPTER 13 MOTION FOR CONTEMPT AND SANCTIONS
COMES NOW, Nichelas M. Taflan and Patricia L. Taftan, Debtors, in propria persona, in the
captioned case under Chapter 13 to submit a Motion for Contempt and Sanctions for violation of Title 11
United States Code § 362 (a) (4) and (a) (6) which operates as a stay, applicable to all entities, of-

(4) any act to create, perfect, or enforce any lien against property of the estate; and

{6) any act to collect, assess, or recover a claim against the debtor that arose before the

L
commencement of the case under this title; %::_,
=
and fer that provides the following: Exhibi : < 1:\-:
xhibit3d - . ~o
= D
1. Debtors filed their voluntary petition on June 16, 2003. A v
2

2. US Premier FCU, the Respondent herein, is an unsecured non priority m‘editt)r.é
3. On or about June 20, 2003 Debtors received a billing statement from US Premier FCU. (kixhibit

A)
4, On or about June 36, 2003 Debtors returned the stub from the June 20, 2003 billing statement
with a letter informing US Premier FCU our bankruptcy filing.

5. On or abdut July 5, 2003 Debtors received a “past due” letter from US Premier FCU, dated July 1,
2003. (Exhibit B)

6. On or about July 7, 2003 Debtors received a second *past due” letter from US Premier FCU,
dated July 2, 2003. (Exhibit C) |

7. On July 14, 2003 Debtors received a “Proof of Claim” from US Premier FCU, dated July 8, 2603.
(Exhibit D) |

8. On July 23, 2003 Debtors served the Chapter 13 Plan to all creditors. US Premier FCU was served

at two of their addresses as per the Court’s listing. Debtor’s also mailed a copy of the Chapter 13 Plan to

US Premier FCU’s 3rd address at P.O. Box 31279, Tampa, Florida. (Exhibit k)



9, On or about July 25, 2003 Debtor’s received a statement from US Premier FCU, dated July 22,
2003. (Exhibit F)

10.  On or about August 25, 2003 Debtor’s received a statement from US Premier FCU, dated Angust
21, 2003. (Exhibit G)

1. On or about September 25, 2003 Debtor’s received a statement from US Premier FCU, dated
September 22, 2003. {Exhibit H)

12, Om Septeﬁbcr 29, 2003 a Bill Young from US Premier Fedéral Credit Union left a message to call
him at $00-328-1500, extension 332.

13.  The continued by the creditor US Premier FCU since July 5, 2003 has caused emotional distress
to the Debtor’s. It is clearly harassment by the creditor.

14.  Creditor US Premier FCU violated § 362(6) by performing an act as part of the collection process.
Section 362(6) prohibits any act to collect, assesses or recover...a claim that arose before the petition was
filed.

15.  This is a willful violation of the stay which is punishable by Title 11 U.S.C. § 362 (h) which says:

{t Anindividual injured by any wiliful violation of a stay provided by this section shall recover actual
damages, includng costs and attomeys' fees, and. in appropriate circumstances, may recover puntive
damages.

16.  The aforementioned Exhibits should leave little doubt that creditor US Premier willfully repeated
violated the antomatic stay, in spite of several notifications.

17. The filing of a Proof of Claim by creditor US Premier listing Debtor’s case number, in this Court
is proof that US Premier knew of the filing of the Ch. 13 petition.

18.  Section 362(h) provides that an individual injured by any willful violation of the stay is entitled to
recover actual damages, including costs and attorney’s fees, and in appropriate circumstances, punitive

damages. This was affirmed by the Court in_In r¢ Chateaugay Corp., 920 F.2d 183 (Znd Cir. 12/10/1990)

where it stated:

Congress may have concluded that this consideration, as well as others, warranted
an explicit code provision to punish stay violations and compensate debtors, in addition te
civil contempt, when the debtors are individuals. Section 362(h) expands upon the
discretionary nature of contempt proceedings by stating not only that "individualls] ...
shall recover actual damages,” but alse that 'in appropriate...



19.  Farther, a willful violation of the stay in the context of § 362(h) does not require an intent to
violate nor ah awareness that the conduct was prohibited by the stay. It suffices that the violator knew of
the existence of the stay, and that he infentionally did the violating act. See In re Atlantic Business and
Community Corp., 901 ¥.2d 325 (3d Cir. 04/18/1990) where the Court stated:

The bankrn,ptcy courts have construed "willfal" as used in the code to mean an
intentional or deliberate act done with knowledge that the act is in violation of the stay ...

and In re Bloom, 875 F.2d 224 (9th Cir. 02/09/1989)the Court stated:
A "willful violation" dees not require a specific intent to violate the automatic stay.
Rather, the statute provides for damages upon a finding that the defendant knew of the
antomatic stay and that the defendant's actions which violated the stay were intentional.
Whether the party believes in good faith that it had a right to the property is not relevant
to whether the act was "willful” or whether compensation must be awarded.
WHEREFORE, the Dchtor’s, Nicholas M. Taflan and Patricia L. Taflan, prays that this Court:
(a) enjoin the above creditor, US Premier FCU, from willful viclation of the Autematic Stay, Title 11
U.S.C. § 362(a), and;
(b) impose such sanctions upon the Creditor{ US Premier FCU), as the Court deems just and proper

pursuant to § 362 (h), and;

(c) order US Premier FCU To Show Cause why they are not in contempt of Court.

Respectfully submitted this &7’@- day of October 2003,

A elotln G, [

Nichelas M. Taflan
55951 Key-Bellaire Rd.
Bellaire, Ohio 43906

55951 Key-Belaire Rd.
Bellaire, Ohio 43906
phone 740-676-0277



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

WE, NICHOLAS M. TAFLAN and PATRICIA L. TAFLAN, CERTIFY THAT ON THIS DAY
OF OCTOBER 2003, HAVE CAUSED TO BE SERVED UPON THE PARTIES LISTED BELOW A
TRUE COPY OF THE FOREGOING DEBTOR'S PLEADINGS BY PLACING SAID COPY IN AN

ENVELOPE WITH THE PROPER POSTAGE AFFIXED THERETO, SEALING SAME AND
PLACING IT IN THE UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE.

Clerk, U.S. Bankruptcy Court

For the Northern District of West Virginia
12th and Chapline Streets
Post Office Box 70

Wheeling, WV 26003

- H 13 Trustee
P.0. Box 8531

South Charleston, West Yirginia 25303

US Premier FCU Cert. Mail No. 0L - O%0- 0002 - /% - sb 32
Attn: J. Alvater

6462 Little River Tpke
Alexandria, VA 22312-1411

US Premier FCU
PO Box 31279

Tampa, FL 33631-3279

US Premier FCU

Attn: Customer Service
P.O. Box 30495
Tampa, FL 33630

(14 1

602 Hd LT 10BN

W%f /

Nlchokas
55951 Key-Bellaire Rd.
Bellaire, Ohio 43906
p w 740-67 277
é/d
/f’atrlcla ﬂan
55951 Key-Bellaire Rd.

Bellaire, Ohig 43906
phone 740-676-0277




To Whom Tt May Concern: June 30, 2003

Please be advised that on June 16, 2003 a petition for bankruptcy was fited far:

Nicholas M. & Patricia L. Taflan case no: 5:03-bk-02170
55951 Key-Bellaire Rd :
Bellaire, Ohio 43906

In: U.S Bankruptcy Court - Northern District of W. Va.
12th & Chaplain St.
Wheeling, W. Va. 26003
304-233-16k5

The Taflan's have been advised not to make any more payments on this account until further
notice.

Should you wish to inguire about this matter you may contact the Bankruptcy Court personally.

Appreciate your consideration in this matter.......

acct. # - ‘5—?365, X/ 0/ .300/

Dieerr 7 %3 -2 fCusdry RS @TIRE STUE Pt At ss
Gy Foyps fx 3127¢

Thmpn F¢ 2370 s, FP 4303



e

/a}-/o} We and

n
M-
%{}RM B19 {Official Faom 18) (4/01) V
Unirep Stares Bankrurrey Counr 2 didgied  Disticror g2 VA PROOF OF cwm
&

of te cate. A “ ™ for nf ar admi ive ey maybemeapmummnuscgsnz
e — e
Name of C:edxtot{'ﬂupcmnomdmmnrym whom tie debtor owes | Ly Gk box if you are aware that

Name of Debtor _ | Case Number
iebolms M TAL] ar i;’ 038 D2iTE

NOTE ‘Thix form ghauld nol be wied 10 make a cl.lim for an adwministirative txpense arising aftar the commeacement

maoney OF propery): anyone else has fiked a proof of

@Q_M,ﬁo

WM

. : caim relaog o you cam. Afoch llﬁ ¢ (P
Us FPRetyer Fel i A epih S 3" .4
Mame and address where notices shagld be sent: bax i you have never o t
ived airy notices from the e
us Pﬂefﬂet? Fadl B bunkrupicy coart in this case.
bie2 Littie Riven TPKE [ Chook bax if the address differs
. . from the address on the envelops

M i-‘ﬁf"ﬂ{’f‘ﬂ 4 223084911 sent to you by the cowe,
Telephone namber. 23 - Gpy-L700 % 0y z
Account or other rumber by which creditor identifies debtor Check hore

‘ S tis claien © PSS iousty fled claim, dated:
t? 2- sa ! 1=, amends

1. Basis for Claim

O  Retiree benefits as defined in 11 U.S.C. § 1114{a)

o Goods sold ) Wages, saiaries, and compensation (i1} out below)
il Services performed Your §S #:
& Money loaned o : .
2 Persooal injury/wrongful death Unpaid compensation for services performed
1 Taxes
from ter
7 Other {datc) {duic)
2. Date debt was incurred: i [? L 3. I court jndgment, date obtained:
4. Totnl Amount of Ciaim at Time Case Filed: s 502717

If all or part of your claim is secured or entitled to priority, also compiste ftem S or 6 below,

L§ Check this box if claim includes interest or other charges in addition to the principal amount of the claim. Attach rtemized statement

of all interest or additional ¢charges.

5, Secured Claim. &. Unsecured Priority Claim. o .
£] Check this bon. if your claim is seewced by coflateral (iocluding a (2 Check this box if you have an unsecured priority clam
right of setofm), Amn_um e:mtlcd to priotify _.'E
Brief Descripuon of Collareral: jsm:-fr the “tnﬁumy of e chaim: . i 30 oo befar
: L Wages, 2%, Or Comminsions (up o ,* earned werthin avs
I RealBstae [ Mosor Vehicle Fling of the barieptey petincm v pesxasion of the debtor’s butiness, winehaver
Ooher s earlier - 19 ULS.C. § SO7(HI).

Value of Collawral: 5

1156 S020KT).

=01 1 ow

Amount of armeacape and other charges at 1ime coge filed inchoded in
seeured olaim, ifany: § .

Contrihutinons 1n s employas henetlt plan . 11 11RO § 020X
Up o $2. 100" of deposity towsrd purchase,
serviced for parrorsl, family, o biwishald s - 1L US.C. § 500al(s).

Alimony, nisintensare, or support owed to 3 spause. fumoer spouse, or child -

lease, o rentsd off propeny or

Tanza ot penuitics owed to goveramental wmits - EL US.C. § 507{alB).
Dther - Spenafy apphicsble paragraph of 11 U.S.C. 5 30%a)__).

AMOuNts are subjact a udiisiment ba #1704 and every 3 yeprs temeafier wirk
rexpect to casay commencrd on arnﬁn.lhfdnnufn&wm:.

7. Credits: The amount of all payments on thi¢ claim has been credited and
deducted for the pupose of making this proof of claim.

8. Supporting Documenis: Attach copies of supperting decuments, such as
promissory notes, purchase orders, invoices, iternized statements of runumg
accounts, contracts, court judgments, mongages, sccurity agreements, and evidence
of perfection of lien. DO NOT SEND ORIGINAL DOQCUMENTS. If the documents
are not available. explain. If the dorumems are volum;nmm attach a summary.

9. Date-Stamped Copy: To receive an acknowlcdgment of the filing of your claim,
enclose a stamped, sclf-addreg.szd envelope and copv of this proof of claim.

S 9, if any, of the creditor or other person autharized to tile

it clai 3 rufannm:y. Jfa.ny
'7/.%3 £ Sk

THIs Spack 15 For CourT Lss ONLy

Paﬂa!rv fb-pmsemmgjraudu!em cigim: Fine ufupm $500.000 or impriscnment for up ta 5 years, or bath, 18 US.C. §8 152 and 3571,

!9
D

T AlivsFen



LIVE Database Area - Creditor Mailing Matwix

Ssarch Reaubis
Crse Numbert  $:40-bic-02179
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UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF WEST VIRGINIA
In Re: NICHOLAS M. TAFLAN and PATRICIA L. TAFLAN, Debtors CASE NO:5:03-bk-02170
CHAPTER 13 MOTION FOR CONTEMPT AND SANCTIONS
COMES NOW, Nichelas M. Taflan and Patricia L. Taflan, Dcebtors, in propria persona, in the
captioned case undey Chapter 13 to submit a Motion for Contempt and Sanctions for violation of Title 11
United States Code § 362 (a) (4) and (a) (6) which operates as a stay, applicable to all entities, of-

{4) any act to create, perfect, or enforce any lien against property of the estate; and

() any act to collect, assess, or recover a claim against the debtor that arose before the

=2
commencement of the case under this title; =]
%% 2 =
and for that provides the following: : E . e -
. ‘Exhibit 4 ™~ I
2wz D
[
1. Debtors filed their voluntary petition on June 16, 2003. : "%"‘:o_ n?
%, =
-]
2. US Premier FCU, the Respondent herein, is an unsecured non priority t:r«emlitor.é
3. On or about June 20, 2003 Debtors received a billing statement from US Premier FCU. (luxhibi
A)
4,

On or about June 30, 2003 Debtors returned the stub from the June 20, 2003 billing statement

with a letter informing US Premier FCU sur bankraptey filing.

5. On or about July 5, 2003 Debtors received a “past due” letter from US Premier FCU, dated July |,

2003. (Exhibit B)

6. On or about July 7, 2003 Debtors received a second “past due” letter from US Premier FCU,

dated July 2, 2003. (Exhibit C)

7. On July 14, 2003 Debtors received a “Proof of Claim” from US Premier FCU, dated July 8, 2003.

(Exhibit D)

8. On July 23, 2003 Debtors served the Chapter 13 Plan to all creditors. US Premier FCU was served

at two of their addresses as per the Court’s listing. Debtor’s also mailed a copy of the Chapter 13 Plan to

US Premier FCU’s 3rd address at P.O. Box 31279, Tampa, Florida. (Exhibit k)



15.  This is a willful violation of the stay which is punishable by Title 11 US.C. § 362 (h) which says:

(h) Anindividual injured by any wiliful violation of a stay provided by this section shall recover actual
damages, includng costs and attomeys' fees, and. in appropriate circumstances. may recover punitive
damages.

16.  The aforementioned KExhibits should leave little doubt that ereditor US Premier willfully repeated
violated the automatic stay, in spite of several netifications.

17.  The filing of a Proof of Claim by creditor US Premier listing Debtor’s case number, in this Court
is proof that US Premier knew of the filing of the Ch. 13 petition.

18.  Section 362¢h} provides that an individual injured by any willful vielation of the stay is entitled to
recover actual damages, including costs and attorney’s fees, and in appropriate circumstances, punitive

damages. This was affirmed by the Court in_In re Chateaugay Corp., 920 F.2d 183 (2nd Cir. 12/10/1990)

where it stated:

Congress may have concluded that this consideration, as well as others, warranted
an explicit code provision to punish stay violations and compensate debtors, in addition to
civil contempt, when the debtors are individuals. Section 362(h) expands upon the
discretionary nature of contempt proceedings by stating not only that "individual[s] . ..
shall recover actual damages," but also that "in appropriate...



















































































































































































































































